From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 9:37 AM
To:

e e e A e e —————

Fuchino (TMS)
Subject: EOD Reconciliation Website Instructions

TSTM's,

As follow up to the WebEx training sessions, attached to this email is the instructions for the dealers on
how to operate the reconciliation website for EOD. The instructions contain the website url.

Please send these instructions out to your dealers. In addition to this email the instructions will be
published tonight on TIS.

Thanks!

Product Engineer
Quality Compliance Department
Toyota Motor Sales, U.S.A,, Inc.

NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of
the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email reply and
please delete this message from your computer. Thank you.
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